From: Boulder Creek Golf Club [teetime@bouldercreekohio.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 1:06 PM

To: Metro Parks
Subject: Happy Thanksgiving from Boulder Creek Golf Club!

9700 Page Road | Streetsbhoro, OH 44241 | Tel: {330) 626-2828 | www.bouldercreekohio.com

After Thanksgiving it is time to start Christmas
Shopping and a Boulder Creek Gift Card
could be just what you are looking for.

= No Expiration Date!
« Purchase Whatever Amount You Like
= Ships Out Same Day for Orders Received

Before 4:30 PM
- Applies to Golf, Food, Beverage and

Range Balls!
Click on Gift Card to Purchase Today!

|
Monthly Drawings for a Free Round for Facebook
Fans!




Daily Deals Tweeted 24-72 hours in Advance to
Twitter Followers

We always want to hear suggestions so email us!

Want a new beer on tap this season? Anything new you
would like to see on the menu? Let us know!

Every new year brings an opportunity for growth and
your opinions truly matter!

Email: bouldercreekohio@gmail.com
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P.S. If you do not wish to receive any offers in the future, please reply to this e-mail with 'remove' in subject line or contact us with
customer number A0041993 at Boulder Creek Golf Club, , 9700 Page Rd., Streetsboro, OH, 44241- , (330) 626-2828




